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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Secondary CTE Directors 

 

FROM:  Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D. 

 

DATE:  May 30, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:  Personal Financial Literacy (8500120) Meets the Half-Credit Personal Financial  

Literacy Graduation Requirement for 2024-25 and Beyond 

 

The half-credit course Personal Financial Literacy (8500120) has been designated as meeting the personal 

financial literacy half-credit requirement for graduation under section 1003.4282(3)(h), Florida Statutes. 

This designation is reflected in Section 5 of the Course Code Directory for both 2023-24 and 2024-25 as 

well as the Personal Financial Literacy (8500120) Curriculum Framework.   

For questions, please contact Lee Chipps-Walton, Director of the Office of Career and Technical 

Education at Lee.Chipps-Walton@fldoe.org or 850-245-9020.   

 

KO/lcw 

State Board of Education 
 
Ben Gibson, Chair 
Ryan Petty, Vice Chair 
Members 
Monesia Brown 
Esther Byrd 
Grazie Pozo Christie 
Kelly Garcia 
MaryLynn Magar 

Manny Diaz, Jr. 
Commissioner of Education 

https://origin.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/20706/urlt/8500120-2425.rtf
https://www.fldoe.org/policy/articulation/ccd/
https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/20706/urlt/8500120-2425.rtf
mailto:Lee.Chipps-Walton@fldoe.org

